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17390 Fmvail23 Amit Kamboj

Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] SEU®IIP JaY & SATYR W ARCISATS, G5 H ¥ad ug 3 WRA
& fore simdeq &1 aRig &1 AR & ddy d

From : Avnish Kumar Accounts Officer Fri, Sep 15, 2023 01:35 PM
<kumaravnish.har.ae@cag.gov.in> 3 attachments

Subject : Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] 3{eUdIicied HIaY b YR W
IRETE, dus ¥ Nad ue &I WA & o 3mded &t
dRIE &1 faR & ey o

To : Amit Kamboj <amitkj.har.ae@cag.gov.in>

Madam/Sir,
Please refer to the trailing mail on the above subject

Administration-I
Ordinary Diary No.541.
Date:15.09.2023.

From: "DAG Admn Secretariat" <dagadmsectt.har.ae@cag.gov.in>

To: "Avnish Kumar Accounts Officer" <kumaravnish.har.ae@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 12:37:58 PM

Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] 3UBID ATaY P YR T RIS, Yo | Rad UG BI
A & T 3{1de Bt dRRG BT fIWR & day |

Sir/Madam
Trail email is forwarded to your for necessary action.

DAG(Admn & Works Sectt.)
URGENT Diary No.584
Date:15.09.2023

From: "PAG AE Haryana" <agaeharyana@cag.gov.in>

To: "DAG Admn Secretariat" <dagadmsectt.har.ae@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 11:43:01 AM

Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] 3eUPBID ST P YR TR R3S, Heg H Rad ug oI
A & T 3mde ot aRiE &1 faaR & Ty o

Respected Sir/Madam,
Please find attached file on the subject cited above.
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73902094304t Diary No. 3674 Dated: 15 September, 2023
Office of the Pr. Accountant General (A&E), Haryana
Plot No.4&5, Sector-33B, Chandigarh-160020
Helpline Number-0172-3503960
PAIAY T AEHEIPR (A@T U9 sHaR1), giamm

e Y&T-48&5, Aae 33-d1, GSTE-160020

From: "Regional Training Institute" <rtimumbai@cag.gov.in>

To: "ALL CAG offices" <CAG-ALL-OFFICES@Ismgr.nic.in>

Cc: "C A Jobanputra Core Faculty RTI Mumbai" <jobanputraca.mhl.au@cag.gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 2:51:34 PM

Subject: [Cag-all-offices] SUBIND AFTEY & ATUR W AR, Tz | Rad UG Pl
R & AU 311dg &1 dRG &1 fawaR & ey 4

YR TRTIRIET SR e U

Indian Audit & Accounts Department
Regional Capacity Building & Knowledge Institute, Mumbai

AT e /37cUbIierd 3etl/2023-24/1035
fei® 12.09.2023

Hgicy/ Heled
Sir/ Madam,

UHIAD Y b SMMUR W & & (A0 Td I IR, Gas ¥ Rad ug &1 WA & IR o
oty URUA TReT &R Hes /3feaifads 3isiel/2023-24/912 URUA 4 fHid 07.08.2023

< | 39 faw § I8 Jferd 31 § b Sog® SHIGdR] gRT URuA | Feiid gxdrdel / J@-1 &

1Y 3de ofFT B Bt 3ifaw fafy 29.09.2023 @& Fer & TS g1 =¥ R{ym & T

Hrafadl gRT Iad URUT &) JHeR! URETRIT B o1 bl & @iy T5% Yariga ifeRt

fYad g o forT simde o wob |

g TR, &1 & AT Ud IH IR, a5 & 3G 9 SR foear a1 g |

Please find enclosed circular No. &U¥ G5 /3feUdIfeid 3fgat/2023-24/912 Circular 4 dated

07.08.2023 regarding filling up the vacant post in RTI, Mumbai on short term contract
basis. With reference to the circular, this is to inform that the last date for submission of

application along with documents/ information prescribed in the circular by willing candidates has
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been extended upto 29.09.2023. The information may please be circulated by the field
17390209/8f%3 s so that the willing retired officers/ officials can apply for the vacant post.

This issues with the approval of the Director General, Regional Capacity Building and

Knowledge Institute, Mumbai.

Yadlg

Yours faithfully,

Y TETaRIeT B RI/IRIE

Sr Audit officer/ Administration

e
Azadiy,
Amrit Mahotsav

-
Jo-—
Azadik,

Amrit Mahotsav

2@

WZ3 INDIA

g

ONE EARTH *» ONE FAMILY + ONE FUTURE

CAG-ALL-OFFICES mailing list -- cag-all-offices@Ismgr.nic.in
To unsubscribe send an email to cag-all-offices-leave@Ismgr.nic.in

= Consultant Circular Aug 23.pdf
844 KB



https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
https://www.g20.org/

Admn-1/114-A/Hiringconsultant/

1/390209/2023 W SRaT ORTe 7R T faumT
INDIAN AUDIT & ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
&g uferr i
REGIONAL TRAINING INSTITUTE

TES 400051

MUMBAI 400051

/AU Gas /3{eadIiad Sfa8/2023-24/912
URUH - 4/ CIRCULAR-4 feAi® 07.08.2023

Jar g
ﬁ%ﬂﬂ;ﬁéﬁ&f@ﬂr{m&w %ﬁmﬂamrhm

fawy : &g ufRierr SR, Has 7 Sfeuaiiad Sy & YR | Fgfad
Sub : Engagement on the basis of short-term contract at Regional Training Institute (RTI),
Mumbai

HEled/AgIad],

Sir/Madam,

&=t UiRrerur YRy, Gag o Fyaftfd ug & e sieyaifire ey & SR IR YR o g
AT faumT & wrafadl ¥ Sarad aly orar/araroRien sftreTiar @R 10/11) ¥ efrde 3mHia

WGHT‘IT%:
FH | U AR AqT | TEmd | o sty B faavuor
| R faufq
1 |aRs 01 EHIRGY () FFEE AealdT, gedR, HUead,
TRaTORted/ TR ey - fde), ag=ay snfe &7
o SR, ;.
Exi ] (i) THEE Sty 7 diorar (@S, TR,
IR WISe, TR),
(iii) Oracle, SQL Server, MySQL, Sybase
Gﬂﬁaﬁmﬁ@ﬁ?ﬁWﬁWW
BT M.

(iv) Sc1 fawaivor Iiteamr S SMEelsy,
THTT 3R Tableau ®I SIFBRI, 3Rl
GW%_C’, Knime, GeM 3ff¢ H UdIUrdT|
(v) & UH/ &UD. § B BT 3fIHT @
arer 3fsTE & vrufiear < S
(vi) 3B ® P & AT 3G PR
DI Bl IADHAT Bl SHIT TN,
gﬂmw SAHTT H 3y SffaRer @y
|

g %0 ¥ Fgfad & From sk =rd, qearea & ufvos We 967w (Frafdd-N)/22-2016 feAie
03.08.2021 & HIEH ¥ SR U= IHm 27/2021 & I o Hamerd, =99 f[aUr & oM =, Th.TH 3. 3-
25/ 2020-%/ 111 A f&AT® 09 fEER 2020 & SR BFfl1

&A1Y URIE(U1 G, Hag GRT ORI 39 HTEGE &, aﬁmwﬁwmﬁhﬁmm
Ug & U S5 el 3 SHide Sral-STel (e WwM! ), T Y8 IR fafdad e faar mn s
T 3 TUTCSHR T IO TR 3 WY 19 ST 2023 T1 S TS 59 e B ol Yol & | S Y
8 O 9 & o SRdrasil B Wb B S8 gRT Hol o Had § |
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1/390209/2023 HTd! ITHIGAR ST B F Ugel HUAT Hal Yl T BT STazgebaradi Pl & J < | g8 &
fear ome fob v AR & U, . e ¥ 2Mde ol W & UTd 39 iRy el ferar of Wamar g

Regional Training Institute, Mumbai invites applications from the retired Sr.
Audit/Accounts Officer Level (10/11) of the IA&AD for the post of Sr. Audit/Accounts Officer
(EDP) on short term contract basis as detailed below: -

SI. No. | Designation No. of | Reporting Job Description
Posts | Officer
SAQ, EDP 01 Director (i) Knowledge of basic networking,
General hardware, software, OS- Window, linux etc.

(ii) Proficiency in MS office (Word, Excel,
Power Point, Access).

(iii) Familiarity with database with working
experience in one of the database like
Oracle, SQL Server, MySQL, Sybase etc.
(iv) Proficiency in data analysis software
such as IDEA, ACL & understanding of
Tableau, IT Audit, Knime, GeM etc.)

(v) Experience as faculty in RTI/ RTC would
be given preference.

The terms and conditions of the appointment in general would be regulated as per CAG Circular
No. 27/2021 vide letter No 967-Staff(App 1)/22-2021 dated 03 August 2021 read with Ministry of
Finance, Department of Expenditure OM No. F.No. 3-25/2020- E. lI1A dated 9th December 2020.

Field offices shall display the notifications issued by RTI on the notice boards. Candidates
may apply for the above post to this office on or before 19 August 2023 alongwith Bio-Data
(Annexure enclosed) and attested copies of APAR for the last 5 years duly attested on each page.
The required documents may be scanned and sent by email to avoid postal delay.

Prospective candidates may please go through the service conditions and work requirements
carefully before they apply. It may please be noted that once an application is sent to RTI, Mumbai, it
may not be withdrawn.

I8 HeIew®, &3t Uii&ur GRIF, Ha & AT 9 SIRT 8T 8|

This issues with the approval of Director General, Regional Training Institute, Mumbai.

D]

—

A

o, QLA 2AfeeRr/
T SIS M

This letter is being forwarded to IT Cell with the request to upload this letter on official
website for wide publicity.

Sr. Accounts officer(Adm®igned by Avnish Kumar
Date: 19-09-2023 12:48:12
Reason: Approved


acer
Typewritten Text
This letter is being forwarded to IT Cell with the request to upload this letter on official website for wide publicity.
   
                                                                                                                                                                                  
Sr. Accounts officer(Admn-I)
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1739020972023 BIO DATA (ANNEXURE)

1 Name in full (S/Shri/Ms)

2 Post Held till superannuation/

retirement

Permanent Address

Present Address

Date of Birth

N | B W

Qualification
(1) Educational

(ii)  Professional

7 Office to which the applicant
belongs

(i) Parent office

(ii) Last Office

8 Whether belongs to SC/ST/Neither

9 Date of entry into Government
Service

10 Date of entry in IA&AD

11 Proficiency in Computers, full

details may be given

12 Last pay and Pay level

13 Contact Number and official email
Id

14 Any other information

I certify that above particulars given by me are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
have read the job description, terms & conditions etc. carefully, related to the above post, and am
willing to be considered for the same. Copy of last five years’ APAR from the date of my retirement,
have also been enclosed.

I also undertake that I will not withdraw my candidature after my selection in the above post
as consultant.

Date

Place Signature of the applicant
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